10.
11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

Town of Colchester, Connecticut

1277 Norwich Avenue, Colchester, Connecticut 06415

Board of Selectmen Agenda
Special Meeting
Thursday, January 3, 2019
Colchester Town Hall, 7PM

Call to Order

Additions to the Agenda
Citizen’s Comments

Consent Agenda
a. Tax Abatements

Boards and Commissions — Interviews and/or Possible Appointments
a. Conservation Commission — Possible appointment of Michael Rogers for a term to éxpire
10/1/2021

Approve Minutes of the December 6, 2018 Regular Board of Selectmen Meeting

Discussion and Possible Action on Police Department Interlocal Contract for Cooperative
Purchasing

Discussion and Possible Action on Park Place Subdivision Bond Release
Discussion and Possible Action on the Town Web Page Community Calendar Policy

Discussion and Possible Action on Colchester Farmers’ Market

Citizen's Comments

First Selectman’s Report

Liaison Reports

Executive Session to Discuss Library Employees Contract Negotiations

Discussion and Possible Action on Library Employees Contract for July 1, 2019 — June 30, 2020
Executive Session to Discuss Real Estate Transaction

Adjourn




Town of Colchester, Connecticut

127 Norwich Avenue, Colchester, Connecticut 06415

DATE: 11/13/18

BOARDS & COMMISSIONS

APPLICATION
Name: Michael Rogers
Address: 115 Windham Ave Colchester, CT. 06415
Home Phone: 4754147058 Email Mrogjr2@gmail.com FAX:
Cell Phone: Town Residency 1 Years

Party Affiliation: emocrat D Republican |:] Unaffiliated (check one)

Commission or Board you are interested in serving on: Conservation

Educational Background: List name and location of school, # of years attended, Subjects/Major, Did you graduate?

High School: Hopkins High School, New Haven, CT, 4 years. Graduated.

College: Emmanuel College, Boston, MA, 4 years, graduated. Studied Political Science, primarily

focused on sustainable development and domestic policy.

Trade,Bussiness

Or Correspondence
School

CONTINUED ON REVERSE SIDE




Work Experience: List length of employment, name and address of employer, position & reason for leaving:

Fenway Park Security, 4 Yawkey Way, Boston, MA 02215, 4 years, Unit 169/ Players Lot, sought more responsibility

Allied Universal Security, 100 Summer St, Boston, MA, 1 year, Supervisor, left for opportunity as independent contractor

Masspirg, 294 Washington St, Boston, MA, 1 year, Legislative Intern, job offer was 50+ hour/week and 25k salary

Emmanuel College, 400 The Fenway, Boston, MA, 4 years, Assistant to Residential Director, Graduated (no longer eligible)

Arbour HRI Hospital, 227 Babcock St, Brookline, MA, 1 year, Mental Health Associate, left for opportunity as independent contractor

Are you capable of making the commitment of time necessary to serve on this Board or Commission? Absolutely

Why are you interested in serving? | fully understand the need for individuals to get involved in
governance. My experience in school and in Public Interest research is that many areas of
government are understaffed. We have a civic duty to serve, and on top of that, | have

significant interest in conservation. | studied a variety of aspects of conservation, especially in

relation to invasive species, minimizing human impact on nature, and | also moved onto
several acres of land here in Colchester, so | have a vested personal interest as well.

Do you have any experience or familiarity with this area? I grew up in New Haven and lived in Madison for

some time as well. | know the general New England wildlife, etc, and have taken strides to

reintroduce myself to what the current state of the ecosystem is in my area. | am hoping to

continue to learn how to best be a steward of the land as well as helping others responsibly

interact with the nature around us. | have no experience serving on a Board, but | look forward to the

opportunity to expand into the role needed.

If you are not appointed to this board or commission, would you be interested in other forms of public service?

Which ones? | Would be interested but | have not yet done the research to see which would be the best

utilization of my skills

2 Digitally signed by Michael Roger:
Date: 11/13/18 Signature: Michael Rogers 0355555 oson.




UoIssiuwo) UoijeAlasuo)

LT0Z/T/01 dleusd)y
0z0z/1€/01 9jeusdly
8T0Z/T/0T 3jeuId Y
810¢/T/0T Jaquiain
1202/T/01 wordwndisw@yoAp  060T-S62-098 ¥ IOA [[941eQ Jaquiain
1202/1/0T WO leWI@EEISABWEISGal  Q€8/-7S/-098 @ 19A9 N uuy eadaqgay BquIs A
0z0z/1€/0T T9TT-L€S-098 N 3ujusnig uesns Jaquian
6T0Z/T€/0T NP UUCIN@SIABLIYISS  GTT6-T98-098 N SIARI] 39S Jaquian
6T0C/T€/0T 1oueqoiddgs@dne  /9TE-/€6-098 Y I¥99ydejd UoA yjed dleyn

a1p@ uonpaidx3 Jibwi-3 auoyd Ariod awpbpN uol31sod

SWI9) 1e3A € ‘SdjeuUlaY Y € ‘SI9QUIDIA §-UOISSWIOY) UOIIEAIISUOY)



Town of Colchester, Connecticut

127 Norwich Avenue, Colchester, Connecticut 06415

Board of Selectmen Minutes
Regular Meeting Minutes
Thursday, December 6, 2018
Colchester Town Hall @ 3pm

MEMBERS PRESENT: First Selectman Art Shilosky, Selectman Rosemary Coyle, Selectman Denise Mizla, and via
teleconference Selectman Stan Soby

MEMBERS ABSENT: Selectman Jim Ford S
4 el

il

OTHERS PRESENT: BOE M Bylone, Town Clerk G Furman, Tax Collector M Wyatt, Assessor J Chaponié; Registrar D
Mrowka, two students and clerk T Dean o = A

i < .
1.  Call to Order al N

A Shilosky called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm. - [k

2. Additions to the Agenda — none et :k?’ -
3. Citizen’s Comments —none W E\j
w

4. Consent Agenda
a. Action on 2019 Board of Selectmen Meeting Schedule
b. Reappointment of Michael Solis to the Zoning Board of Appeals for a five year term to expire
12/31/2023
¢. Tax Abatements

R Coyle moved to approve the consent agenda, seconded by D Mizla. Unanimously approved. MOTION CARRIED

5. Board and Commissions — Interviews and/or Possible Appointments
a. Conservation Commission — Michael Rogers to be interviewed — was interviewed

6. Approve Minutes of the November 13, 2018 Special Board of Selectmen Meeting
D Mizla moved to approve the Minutes of the November 13, 2018 Special Board of Selectmen Meeting, seconded by

R Coyle. Unanimously approved, with one abstention by R Coyle. MOTION CARRIED

7. Discussion and Possible Action on Contract with Dime Oil
R Coyle moved to authorize the First Selectman to sign the attached contract with Dime Oil for the purchase of unleaded
gasoline, diesel fuel and heating oil for the contract period of November 21, 2018 through June 30, 2019, seconded by

D Mizla. Unanimously approved. MOTION CARRIED

8. Discussion on Tax Incentive
Assessor J Chaponis explained that Eversource approached the town with Blume Energy, who would build the fuel cell, to

propose bringing Natural gas to town. Eversource stated there would be no cost to the town. Blume Energy then
approached the town to see if the town would pay 3.5 million for the project due to cost to build being higher than they
expected. The town will not expend the funds for this but looked into what we could offer in the form of tax incentive
rebates. J Chaponis discussed how Eversource, Blume Energy and Yankee Gas relate to each other. The town would not
be able to offer Blume an incentive, but rather it would need to be worked out between Eversouce and them. Nothing is
going forward at this time, A Shilosky wanted to make the Board aware of what was going on.

9. Discussion on Town Hall Hours for Town Clerk and Tax Office
G Fuman stated this was in discussions a few years back but never went any further. Stated there is not much activity in

the office during evening hours and that it is also hard to cover 42 2 hours with 35 hour employees. G Furman and

M Wyatt stated that certain times of the year they have to use per diem staff to cover the extra office hours. Also if the
hours stay the same, would request that the Elected Officials in these offices and their assistants go up to 40 hours from
35 hours. R Coyle stated she would need to see how this would affect other offices by closing their offices. Also was
confused as to what the issues were that are driving the change of office hours request. Would fike itemized list from both




BOS Minutes 12/6/2018
Page 2

Town Clerk and Tax Collector of what the issues are? Is it staff needed to cover the work load? Staffing the office hour
times? S Soby stated he would like data provided to the Board that details the activity of the offices that stay open late.

10. Citizen’s Comments — none

11. First Selectman’s Report
A Shilosky reported that the Senior Center has replaced its boiler. Renegotiated the Library contract to four years, will
present to the Board when it is ratified by the union. Recommends planning a tree on the Town Green in honor of former
Town Clerk Pat LeGrega. R Coyle stated she would like to come back to the Board at a later date to propose something
else. Police Commission chair not requesting to be reappointed, still have a quorum. Received new police, ambulance
and senior center vehicles. Switches in Town Hall have all been replaced. Firewall switches should be done next week.
Overtime for Resident Trooper was due to a number of reasons, detailed those reasons to the Board of Finance. New
web platform expected to go live Feb 2019. Met with American Ambulance, along with Rob Tarlov yesterday. R Coyle
suggested that a Joint Meeting be scheduled if more discussions on this to take place. New welcome to Colchester signs
have been place on Lake Hayward Ave and by Rte 2, exit 16 location. FEMA awarded the State of CT funds for flooding
disaster relief of $80,000. Met with Opengov and CFO M Cosgrove and opengov has confirmed that they will not have
access to any personal employee data. Due to the software being delayed in going live for 6 months, Opengov has
assured the town that they will do something to make up for that lost time.

12. Liaison Reports
D Mizla reported on Youth & Social Services - $5680 was made at the Election Day Bake Sale, Freezin for a Reason will
be the second weekend in February, Community Conversation on vaping has 100 kid attendees and 60 adult attendees,
last night was Community Conversation on internet safety, and Resolution Run was discussed.
Park & Recreation — Field Use Fund has $30,000, four more arches need to be sponsored on the Town Green.
Board of Education — WJ student area and gym should be complete at the beginning of the year, fields should be
complete in the spring.
R Coyle reported that at the last Board of Finance meeting they discussed the budget calendar.

13. Adjourn
R Coyle moved to adjourn at 7:53 p.m., seconded by D Mizla. Unanimously approved. MOTION CARRIED.

Respectfully submitted,

Tricia Dean, élerk



ILC No.:
HGACBuy INTERLOCAL CONTRACT FOR

Permanent Number assigned
by H-GAC

THIS INTERLOCAL CONTRACT (“Contract”), made and entered into pursuant to the Texas Interlocal Cooperation Act,
Chapter 791, Texas Government Code (the “Act”), by and between the Houston-Galveston Area Council, hereinafter referred
to as “H-GAC,” having its principal place of business at 3555 Timmons Lane, Suite 120, Houston, Texas 77027, and
Colchester Police Department - Connecticut , a local government, a state agency, or a non-profit corporation created and
operated to provide one or more governmental functions and services, hereinafter referred to as “End User,” having its
principal place of business at 127 Norwich Ave COLCHESTER, CT 06415.

WITNESSETH

WHEREAS, H-GAC is a regional planning commission and political subdivision of the State of Texas operating under
Chapter 391, Texas Local Government Code; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Act, H-GAC is authorized to contract with eligible entities to perform governmental functions and
services, including the purchase of goods and services; and

WHEREAS, in reliance on such authority, H-GAC has instituted a cooperative purchasing program under which it contracts
with eligible entities under the Act; and

WHEREAS, End User has represented that it is an eligible entity under the Act, that its governing body has authorized this
Contract on 11/29/2018 (Date), and that it desires to contract with H-GAC on the terms set forth below;

NOW, THEREFORE, H-GAC and the End User do hereby agree as follows:

ARTICLE 1: LEGAL AUTHORITY

The End User represents and warrants to H-GAC that (1) it is eligible to contract with H-GAC under the Act because it is one
of the following: a local government, as defined in the Act (a county, a municipality, a special district, or other political
subdivision of the State of Texas or any other state), or a combination of two or more of those entities, a state agency (an
agency of the State of Texas as defined in Section 771.002 of the Texas Government Code, or a similar agency of another
state), or a non-profit corporation created and operated to provide one or more governmental functions and services, and (2) it
possesses adequate legal authority to enter into this Contract.

ARTICLE 2: APPLICABLE LAWS
H-GAC and the End User agree to conduct all activities under this Contract in accordance with all applicable rules,
regulations, and ordinances and laws in effect or promulgated during the term of this Contract.

ARTICLE 3: WHOLE AGREEMENT
This Contract and any attachments, as provided herein, constitute the complete contract between the parties hereto, and
supersede any and all oral and written agreements between the parties relating to matters herein.

ARTICLE 4: PERFORMANCE PERIOD

The period of this Contract shall be for the balance of the fiscal year of the End User, which began 07/01/2018 and ends
06/30/2019. This Contract shall thereafter automatically be renewed annually for each succeeding fiscal year, provided that
such renewal shall not have the effect of extending the period in which the End User may make any payment due an H- GAC
contractor beyond the fiscal year in which such obligation was incurred under this Contract.

ARTICLE 5: SCOPE OF SERVICES

The End User appoints H-GAC its true and lawful purchasing agent for the purchase of certain products and services through
the H- GAC Cooperative Purchasing Program. End User will access the Program through HGACBuy.com and by submission
of any duly executed purchase order, in the form prescribed by H-GAC to a contractor having a valid contract with H-GAC.
All purchases hereunder shall be in accordance with specifications and contract terms and pricing established by H-GAC.
Ownership (title) to products purchased through H-GAC shall transfer directly from the contractor to the End User.



ARTICLE 6: PAYMENTS

H-GAC will confirm each order and issue notice to contractor to proceed. Upon delivery of goods or services purchased, and
presentation of a properly documented invoice, the End User shall promptly, and in any case within thirty (30) days, pay H-
GAC’s contractor the full amount of the invoice. All payments for goods or services will be made from current revenues
available to the paying party. In no event shall H-GAC have any financial liability to the End User for any goods or services
End User procures from an H- GAC contractor.

ARTICLE 7: CHANGES AND AMENDMENTS

This Contract may be amended only by a written amendment executed by both parties, except that any alterations, additions, or
deletions to the terms of this Contract which are required by changes in Federal and State law or regulations are automatically
incorporated into this Contract without written amendment hereto and shall become effective on the date designated by such
law or regulation.

H-GAC reserves the right to make changes in the scope of products and services offered through the H-GAC Cooperative
Purchasing Program to be performed hereunder.

ARTICLE 8: TERMINATION PROCEDURES

H-GAC or the End User may cancel this Contract at any time upon thirty (30) days written notice by certified mail to the other
party to this Contract. The obligations of the End User, including its obligation to pay H-GAC’s contractor for all costs
incurred under this Contract prior to such notice shall survive such cancellation, as well as any other obligation incurred under
this Contract, until performed or discharged by the End User.

ARTICLE 9: SEVERABILITY
All parties agree that should any provision of this Contract be determined to be invalid or unenforceable, such determination
shall not affect any other term of this Contract, which shall continue in full force and effect.

ARTICLE 10: FORCE MAJEURE

To the extent that either party to this Contract shall be wholly or partially prevented from the performance within the term
specified of any obligation or duty placed on such party by reason of or through strikes, stoppage of labor, riot, fire, flood, acts
of war, insurrection, accident, order of any court, act of God, or specific cause reasonably beyond the party's control and not
attributable to its neglect or nonfeasance, in such event, the time for the performance of such obligation or duty shall be
suspended until such disability to perform is removed; provided, however, force majeure shall not excuse an obligation solely
to pay funds. Determination of force majeure shall rest solely with H-GAC.

ARTICLE 11: VENUE
Disputes between procuring party and Vendor are to be resolved in accord with the law and venue rules of the State of
purchase.

THIS INSTRUMENT HAS BEEN EXECUTED BY THE PARTIES HERETO AS FOLLOWS:

Colchester Police Department - Connecticut Houston-Galveston Area Council

Name of End User (local government, agency, or non-profit 3555 Timmons Lane, Suite 120, Houston, TX
corporation) 77027

127 Norwich Ave By:

Mailing Address Executive Director
COLCHESTER, CT 06415 Date:

City, State ZIP Code

Signature of chief elected or appointed official | Date

Art Shilosky, First Selectman
Typed Name & Title of Signatory




THE SMART PURCHASIHO SOLUTION ,

END USER DATA

Please sign and return the Interlocal Contract, along with this completed form, to H-GAC by emailing it to
cpeontracifax@h-gac.com or by faxing it to 713-993-2424., The contract may also be mailed to:

H-GAC Cooperative Purchasing Program
P.O. Box 22777, Houston, TX 77227-2777

Name of End User Agency: Colchester Police Department - Connecticut County Name: New London
Mailing Address: 127 Norwich Ave COLCHESTER, CT 06415

Main Telephone Number: (860) 537-7270 FAX Number: (860) 537-7252

Physical Address: 127 Norwich Ave COLCHESTER, CT 06415

Web Site Address: www.colchesterct.gov

Official Contact: Martin Martinez
Mailing Address: 127 Norwich Ave
COLCHESTER, CT 06415

Authorized Official: Art Shilosky
Mailing Address: 127 Norwich Ave
COLCHESTER, CT 06415

Official Contact: Jim Keeney
Mailing Address: 127 Norwich Ave
COLCHESTER, CT 06415

Official Contact:
Mailing Address:

y

Official Contact:
Mailing Address:

]

Title: Sergeant

Ph No.: (860) 537-7270

FX No.: (860) 537-7252

E-Mail Address: SGT.colchesterct.gov

Title: First Selectman

Ph No.: (860) 537-7220

FX No.: (860) 537-0547

E-Mail Address: ashilosky@colchesterct.gov

Title: Administrative Assistant

Ph No.: (860) 537-7270

FX No.: (860) 537-7252

E-Mail Address: jkeeney@colchesterct.gov

Title:

Ph No.:

FX No.:

E-Mail Address:

Title:

Ph No.:

FX No.:

E-Mail Address:



COMPLETING AND EXECUTING THE ILC PROCESS

Step 1 (complete)
Thank you for completing this step. A PDF copy of the ILC document will be delivered to the email address entered.
Step 2

Secure a signature by the individual identified as the Authorized Official to contractually bind your entity.

Step 3

Scan and email a copy of the contract to H-GAC at cpcontractfax@h-gac.com, or fax it to 713-993-2424,
The contract may also be mailed to:

H-GAC Cooperative Purchasing Program
PO Box 22777
Houston, TX 77227-2777

If you require an original signed contract, please print, sign, and mail two (2) sets of the ILC documents.
Step 4

H-GAC will execute the contract and return a copy to you electronically.



Town of Colchester, Connecticut

127 Norwich Avenue, Colchester, Connecticut 06415

INCORPORATED

December 7, 2018

To: Colchester Board of Selectmen,
From: Salvatore A. Tassone P.E. — Town Engineer & { ""&Uv‘_w\
Re: Park Place Subdivision Old Hebron Road and Old Hartford Road, Colchester, Connecticut,

prepared for Park Place Holdings, LLC, by CLA Engineers, Inc., sheets 1 through 19 of 19, dated June
2015, latest date 9/25/15 shown on sheet 13.

The owner of the referenced subdivision has requested the release of his remaining bond funds.

The Town is currently holding a Public Improvement bond and an Erosion & Sediment control bond for a
total road maintenance cash bond of $144,166.50. The Subdivision road known as Nature Avenue was
accepted as a Town Road at the November 16, 2017 Board of Selectman meeting.

Based on field inspections conducted on December 6 and 7, 2018, it appears that all of the public
improvements associated with the referenced subdivision are in good condition and the road
maintenance bond has been in place for the requisite 1 year period from the date of formal road
acceptance. Itis therefore recommended that the remaining funds from the Public Improvement bond
and Erosion & Sediment control bond be released in their entirety including all accrued interest.

RECOMMENDED MOTION:

Motion that the Town of Colchester release the remaining bond balance of $144,166.50 plus accrued
interest to Park Place Holdings for the Park Place Subdivision as recommended by the Town Engineer.




*%ﬁ?ﬁe{sﬁ R@crea@ioa

“Creating Community Through People, Parks and Programs”
127 Norwich Avenue, Colchester, CT 06415
(860) 537-7297/ parksandrec@colchesterct.gov | www.colchesterct.gov

Colchester Community Calendar

Submission Guidelines

« Event or meeting listings must be received at least two weeks prior to the event.

* Event and/or meeting listings will be added to the calendar within 5 business days of submission.

* All calendar listings must be held within the town of Colchester.

e All calendar listings must be open to the public.

s All submissions must come from a non-profit organization or business and not from an individual.

¢ For all listings that meet the criteria listed above, the following fees will apply:

> Local business events: $5.00 per submission or $25.00 annual membership fee
> Local Non-Profit events: $2.50 per submission or $12.50 per annual membership fee
> Local business or non-profit meetings: $1 per meeting or $12 per annual membership fee

* Payments should accompany the submission form, made payable to the Town of Colchester.
¢ The Colchester Community Calendar reserves the right to edit submissions or refuse inclusion at
our discretion and based upon the definitions below.

Community Event: A social occasion or activity held in the community. All events must be open

to the public, held in the Town of Colchester, and meet all criteria listed.

Community Meeting: A regularly scheduled, organized, gathering held to conduct business. All

meetings listed on the community calendar must be open to the public, held in the Town of
Colchester and meet all of the criteria listed.

Family Safe: All events posted on the community calendar must be “family safe”. Any image, ads,
associated websites or apps cannot contain "non-family" or "adult" content. Specifically, all
events must not promote underage alcohol use, anabolic steroids, illegal drugs, gambling, adult
content, political advertising, discrimination or bullying.

Annual Memberships: based on a calendar year (January through January)




Colchester Community Calendar
Event Registration Form

As a reminder, this calendar is only open to Colchester businesses, groups and organizations. All event
submissions must be received at least 2 weeks prior to the event.

* Required

Name of Organization/Business*

Are you a non-profit organization or local business? *(Mark only one) Non- profit Local Business

Name of Event *

Location of Event:* Include address

Date of Event *

Does this event repeat or run for multiple days? If so, please include these details

Start Time of Event*

End Time of Event *

Description of Event * Please keep your descriptions succinct, maximum 200 words.



Event Website *

Registration, RSVP or Link for Tickets

Admission fee (if applicable)

Age level for event* Mark only one
Children (Birth-Pre K)
Children (School Age)
Teen (ages13-17

Adult

Senior Citizen

Family Friendly/ All-Ages

Contact Person * This person will be listed on the website and the calendar as the contact if there are any
guestions about the event.

Name:

Phone Number:

Email:
Payment: Business Non-Profit Organization
Event Meeting
One Time Annual Membership
Total Amount Due: Annual Membership Paid, No balance Due:

Total Amount Included:

Payment Type:




Questions to resolve:

Payment/charges/Fees:
What fees are reasonable?
Who should pay?
Town Departments
Friends of Library, Fire Department vs Fire Company,
School Departments
PTO’s, C3,
Businesses that are not local but hold local meetings
AA, Weight Watchers, etc.

Do we need to add a statement to the “Family Safe” definition that says “and anything else the
Selectman deem inappropriate”?



Town of Colchester, Connecticut

127 Norwich Avenue, Colchester, Connecticut 06415

Art Shilosky, First Selectman

November 30, 2018

Colchester Farmers’ Market
PO Box 12
East-Hampton, CT 06423

VIA REGULAR MAIL — PO Box 12, Colchester, CT 06415
VIA CERTIFIED MAIL — 46 Town Road, Colchester, CT 06415

91 7199 9991 7033 0679 4939
Dear Mr. Savitsky and Ms. Stone,

You sent the Board of Selectmen a letter dated October 15, 2018, disputing your Town Green
fees for the 2018 Farmers Market. You have been sent a letter dated November 5, 2018 from
us that requested information from you in response to your letter to the Board of Selectmen.
To reiterate we were looking for the following information;
e Accounting of the number of vendors on site for each of the market days in 2018, June
through October.
e Evidence that other events, as listed in your letter, materially affected the sales of the
market vendors.
To date we have received no correspondence from you on this matter.

As a reminder, your signed contract for Town Green Fees remains in effect and there is an
outstanding balance due of $475.00 for the 2018 Farmers Market Town Green reservation.

As a courtesy notification, this will be on the Board of Selectmen Agenda on January 3, 2019 for
discussion on further action.

Sincerely,

Art Shilosky
First Selectman




Town of Colchester, Connecticut

127 Norwich Avenue, Colchester, Connecticut 06415

Art Shilosky, First Selectman

November 5, 2018

Colchester Farmers’ Market
PO Box 12
East Hampton, CT 06423

Dear Mr. Savitsky and Ms. Stone,

The Board of Selectmen are in receipt of your letter sent on October 15, 2018 in regards to your
Town Green fee payment for your 2018 Farmers’ Market season reservation.
In response to your letter the Board is requesting the following information;
® Accounting of the number of vendors on site for each of the market daysin 2018, June
through October.
e Evidence that other events, as listed in your letter, materially affected the sales of the
market vendors.

Please be aware that your Town Green reservations fee for your 2018 Farmers’ Market is $850,
which has a balance due of $475. Your recently submitted check for $375 (check #3025) has not
been, and will not be cashed until resolution and acceptance of the requests to you referenced
in this letter.

Further, please note, any change in fee structure for the Town Green reservations can only be
granted by the Board of Selectmen.

Sincerely,

Art Shilosky D

First Selectman




COLCHESTER FARMERS’ MARKET
colchestercifarmersmarket@gmail.com

s

O Box 12, East Hoddam CT 04423

g

QOctober 15, 2018
Town of Coichester
Parks & Recreation
Board of Selecimen
127 Norwich Avenue
Colchester, CT 06415

Dear Tiffany:
As always, we appreciate the use of the Coichaster Town Green for the summer market
season. Enclosed is our payment for use of this soace which reflects the following criteria: our

regular fee of $25.00 per market event, which is 50% of the regular permit fee as per our
g p

d Sunday of June and ended on the

[ I

agreement with the Town of Coichester.
The Colchester Farmers’ Market began on the thir
second Sunday of October, for o total of 18 markers this season. Here is g list of other events

that were permifted to use the Green on our scheduled Sundays:

July 29: Colchester Muster and Coichester Festival. They did use their rain date and we
coordinated with them 1o share the space on the Green during our Market fime.

September 30: Purmpkins and Pooches. If this event was postooned {as often happens), we
i ! b

would have to cancel our market that weekend to accommodate their change.
Additionally, the market porfion of their event was cancelled causing us to shuffle vendors,

work around obstactes left behind, and rearrange our entire markat event that followed.
Ociober 7: Good Times Motoring Club's Car Show. We annually compromise to share space

with them on cur market event day so they may run their event.
ability to run the market, or require more legwork for us

()

0]

s compromis

our
medans the quality of our events is compromised as well,

fimes this

H

Each of these even
to make happen. Some



In addition, summer events on the Green that occur the day before our market often leave us
with dirty and sometimes un-usable bathroom facilities, full trash cans, and litter on the Greer ..

We often have to clean up and move tables to prepare for market.

As per our agreement with the Town of Colchester, our yearly payment reflects the number of
markets we operated alone. This year, that number is 15 markets at $25.00 per event. The
total check enciosed is for $375.00, which refiects this agreement established é yedrs ago with
the Colchester Farmers' Market, Parks & Recreation and the Board of Selectmen. You can

refer to our payments from the last five seasons for reference.

Sincerely,

Jeff Savitsky and Jess Stone

Colchester Farmers' Market



Hot ™~ C

*%ﬁ?ﬁsm R%creatuﬁ

“Creating Community Through People, Parks and Programs”
127 Norwich Avenue, Colchester, CT 06415
(860) 537-7297 | Fax: (888) 468-6093 | parksandrec@colchesterct.gov

Application for Use of Recreation Facilities

Type of User: ____Individual _\«_/Non—Proﬁt ___Business

Type of Event: _\/ Facility Rental __ SportsLeague _  Special Event
Name of Event: (‘,olc,hg g‘i'ﬁ’(' tormers’ W\N‘I kﬁbf

(plchester Faemerc Macket
83 Hawword Ave , Town Gresn

Name of Organization:

Organization Address:
City, State, Zip: Celcheste : Cr  Dotis
Phone (Day): 60 - 196 -~ 9866 Phone (Evening): __ 360 - 786~ SRk
Email: Colchesterctfarmersmarkot® gmal . cbin
Contact Person: \Jeﬁ: Sm‘-‘{isk\{
Mailing Address: Yo Lake Howwcd Tows B4
City, State, Zip: Colchester, (T OLHT
Phone (Day): 800~ 786 -8Bk Phone (Evening): Bkt - 186~ B0t
Email: Coichestere Hearmersmarkat @ gmal. Cona
R
Site Supervisor: Qe s Above
Mailing Address:
City, State, Zip:
Phone (Day): Phone (Evening):
Email:

Note: Site supervisor MUST be on site during the entire reservation, with a copy of the approved
permit, and is responsible for the facility and all attendonts. If multiple supervisors will be used, a

complete schedule of supervisors must accompany the usage schedule.

Please complete facility request details on reverse side.

For Office Use Only: Date Received By:




Request Use of (Check all areas requested):

Colchester Recreation Complex
__R5infield __ RS *outfield area

__RI* RS
__R2* __R6 __Sports Field Lighting (where avail )
__R3* __R7

R4 RZ

: Picnic Pavilion: (4hr blocks: 9-1 pm, 1-5pm, 5-9pm) *Fee for usage
___ Other: * Sports Field Lighting available

Town Green (If your event is large. it is best to select all spaces below.)
__Entire Green __ Banner (up to 2 weeks before event — fee $25/wk)

X_Gazebo  __Softball Field
__Electricity needed?

Ruby & Elizabeth Cohen Woodlands (specify areas to be used)

Estimated Attendance per Day: 250

Purpose/Event: Facmers  {(Nariet
10 X 10 Total Attendance: 1O

Quptents

Equipment/Set-Up Requirements:

Event Dates Requested: (include rain date, set-up and breakdown dates; fees will be assessed for

Juoe 7™~ Ot 2%

each day of use, attach detailed schedule if needed):

Event Times (each day): QA -1 P

.. i Individual | Group | Sports League | Special Event
Additional Required Documents Rentals Rentail)s pField Usf d Permit
Indemnification & Release X X X X
Insurance Certificate X X X
List of Officers/Contacts X
List of Coaches/Contacts X
Schedules (if not indicated above) X
Charter/Bylaws X
Departmental Approval Form X
Public Information Form X
Special Event Info Form X
Special Event Sign Off Sheet X

I, on behalf of all groups and users that I represent, have read, understand and will abide by all
licies regarding use of the facilities, and realize that the permit will not be

appropriate rules and
b of gll-required documents and fees.

issued or valid witho

ifie frg
Signaturey W “ Date




TOWN OF COLCHESTER PARKS AND RECREATION COMMISSION

INDEMNIFICATION AND RELEASE

This form is valid one year from the date signed.

THIS IS A LEGALLY BINDING DOCUMENT. DO NOT SIGN IT UNTIL YOU HAVE READ THE

CONTENTS HEREOF AND UNDERSTAND THE SAME.
IF YOU ARE IN DOUBT, CONSULT AN ATTORNEY PRIOR TO SIGNING THIS. DOCUMENT.

In consideration of the permission granted to it by the Town of Colchester for the purpose of using
playing fields and recreational facilities owned by the Town of Colchester, the undersigned, in
recognition of the fact that Colchester has no lawful obligation to permut said usage by any person,
group, or other entity not sponsored by the Parks and Recreation Commission of the Town of
Colchester, does hereby release the Town of Colchester, its agents, servants, and employees from any
liability whatsoever in the event of injury to any person or any actual or perceived infringement of the
personal security of any person using the said playing fields and recreational facilities while engaged in
usage authorized by the Town or to any person attending any such activity and the undersigned intends
to release to be effective and binding on himself and on all members, guests, invitees, or observers of the
group activity which he herein represents. This release is provided in addition to, and without limitation
on, any and all defenses available to the Town of Colchester pursuant to the Connecticut General

Statutes and common law.

The undersigned, on behalf of himself and the members of the group or entity he represents, does
hereby agree to indemnify the Towns and its agents, servants, and employees against any and all claims,
suits, actions, debts, damages, costs, charges and expense, including Court costs and attormeys fees, and
agamst all lighility, losses and damages of any nature whatever, that the Town shall or may at any time

t to by reason of the usage of the Town-owned property, as contemplated herein.

ZVZ‘/ y i’iD“B

Eﬁ»ﬁnaturponéi ble party (ies) Signature Date
\!@j - Saods kq
Print Name | Print Name
Mar Bt Master
Title Title
Macked  WMaster

Affiliation Affiliation



ACORD
o —

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE (MM/DDIYYYY)
08/31/2018

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUGER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

THI8 CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DUES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder Is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the
[f SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, suhjact to the terms and conditions of th

policy(les) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provislons or be endorsed,
e policy, certain policles may requira an endorsement, A statement on
this certlficate dues not confer rights to the cartificate holder in lleu of such andarsement(s).

PRODUCER GINIACT  Chriatapher Mahuex
Fralelgh & Gray Inc. FHONE .. (B60) B33-1880 ] s wiop (860) B57-8604
2450 Main Straet ADDRESS:
P.O. Box 1139 INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
Glastenbury CT 06033-6139 INSURER A : S¢oltsdale Insurance Company
INEURER INBURER B 1
CSF Cemmunity Markets LLC INSURER G
45 Town Road INSURER D ¢
INSURER B -
Colchaster CT 06415 R
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER:  MaslerCert'18-'19 REVIBION NUMBER:
THIS 1S TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FUR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. MOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANGE AFFCRDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN |18 SUBJECT TC ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUGED BY PAID CLAIMS,
ADD BR
]m TYPE OF INEURANGCE INSD | WvD POLICY NUMBER :rfﬁr'ﬁ%%} (nﬁﬁ%‘éﬁ’% LmiTs
>¢| GCOMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENGE s 1,000,000
TGRENTED
] CLAIME-MADE OCCUR PREMISES (Fa oosunrencs) | & 100,000
L MED EXP {Any one parson) | 5 5,000
A CPS53073457 08/06/2018 | 08/06/2019 | Leroinal 5 ADV INURY. | & 1,000,000
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER; GENERAL AGGREGATE & 2,000,000
poLICY s Lee PRODUCTS -~ COMBIOP age | 5 excluded
OTHER: 3
AUTOMORILE LIABILITY COMBINED SINGLE UMIT 5
Saty | (Es accident)
ANY AUTOQ BODILY INJURY {Par persan) $
| owneD SCHEDULED
|| AuTOS ONLY AUTOS BODILY INJURY (Par accidant) | §
HIRED NON-OWNED PROFERTY DAWAGE 5
AUTOS ONLY AUTOS ONLY | (Per sceident)
3
UMBRELLA LIAR OCCUR EACGH COCURRENCE s
EXCESS L8 CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE 5
DED [ | RETENTION § 3
WORKERS COMFENSATION PER | A~
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY vIN STATUTE ER e ]
ANY PROFRIETOR/IPARTNER/EXEGLTIVE EL EAG 3
OFFIGERMEMBER EXCLUDED? I:I e AER T 2
{Mandalory In NH) E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE | §
If y&8, degcnba under
DESCRIFTION OF OFERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE - FOLISY LMIT | 5

OE3CRIPTION OF OPERATIONS | LOCATIONS f VERICLES {AGORD 101, Additional Remarks Sehadul

1 ihay be attached if more space ia required)

Tawn of Colchester and Bacon Board of Teusteas are included 83 additlonal insureds, ae required by a written cantract.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

Town of Colchester, Bacon Board of Trustees
97 Hayward Avenue

Colchesler CT 06415

1

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLIGIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREQF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVIRIONS,

AUTHORIZED REPRESEN fRTIUE
~

AGORD 25 (2018/03) The ACORD name and logo a

® 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION, All rights reserved,
re registered marks of ACORD




‘ Colchester and K. ﬁ
Parksf Récreatie
“Creating Community Through People, Parks and Programs”

127 Norwich Avenue, Colchester, CT 06415
Tel: (860) 537-7297 | Fax: (888) 468-6093 | parksandrec@colchesterct.gov | www colchesterct.gov

To: Large Event Users of the Town Green, RecPlex or Ruby Cohen Park

From: Parks & Recreation
Date: December 27th, 2018
Re: Scheduling of Large Special Events

Please complete the attached Application for Use of Recreation Facilities form to request your dates and times
for 2018 green or parks usage and return it to Parks and Recreation by January 17, 2018. On the reservation
form, include all parts of the green needed (such as the baseball field area and gazebo), fields and all other
details for your event. If you are requesting that a banner be hung prior to your event, please make this request

on page 2 of the form. Banners are only allowed 2 weeks prior to your event.

When you return your request, please check off and include the following:

___Application for Use of Recreation Facilities ___ Tent Regulations (if applicable)

___Special Event Information Form __ Certificate of Liability Insurance
____Indemnification and Release Form ___ Temporary Food Permit (if applicable)

__ Fees - The fee per day charge shall include set up and break down dates, event dates and rain dates on

weekends. Payment in full secures your date,
__(YorN) Are you be interested in attending a meeting with Dept. Heads that review and approve your

application? ,
___(YorN) Are you interested in participating in a group Porto Toilet rental for the season?

Special Event Permit Fees:

Town Green:
Fri, - Sun.: $50/day non-refundable fee for event day, setup, breakdown and rain dates.

Mou. - Thu.: $50/day non-refundable fee for event day, setup and breakdown. Rain Dates will be
scheduled without a fee. If a rain date is selected by another organization for use, the initial organization
will be required to pay the $50/day fee to secure the date. If a rain date is used at any time, a $50 fee will

be assessed.

Ruby Cohen Park:
$50/day/event non-refundable fee for event day, setup, breakdown and rain dates.

Recreation Complex:
$50/day per field, non-refundable fee for event day, setup, breakdown and rain dates.

$25/day per field, non-refundable fee for each of the following time blocks:
7am. - 12 pm. 12p.m. — 5p.m. 5 p.m. — Closing

Once all paperwork has been received, a meeting will be scheduled with your group with Town Dept. Heads.
Let me know if you have any other questions. '

Thank you!



‘ (l:glaclhnisltecrsai: R@cre aatgioﬁ

“Creating Community Through People, Parks and Programs”
127 Norwich Avenue, Colchester, CT 06415
(860) 537-7297 | Fax: (888) 468-6093 | parksandrec@colchesterct.gov

Application for Use of Recreation Facilities

Type of User: ___Individual ____ Non-Profit ___Business
Type of Event: __ Facility Rental __ SportsLeague ___ Special Event

Name of Event:

Name of Organization:

Organization Address;

City, State, Zip:
Phone (Day): Phone (Evening).

Email: o _ I

Contact Person: o _
Mailing Address:
City, State, Zip:
Phone (Day): Phone (Evening):

Email: o .

Site Supervisor:
Mailing Address:
City, State, Zip:
Phone (Day): Phone (Evening):

Email:
Note: Site supervisor MUST be on site during the entire reservation, with a copy of the approved
permit, and is responsible for the facility and all attendants. [f multiple supervisors will be used, a
complete schedule of supervisors must accompany the usage schedule.

Please complete facility request details on reverse side.

For Office Use Only: Date Received By: o




Request Use of (Check all areas requested):

Colchester Recreation Complex

__RI* __R5 __R5infield __ RS *outfield area

__Ro* _Ré6 __Sports Field Lighting (where avail.)

__R3* __R7

R4 __R8

__Picnic Pavilion: (4hr blocks: 9-1pm, 1-5pm, 5-9pm) *Fee for usage

__Other: * Sports Field Lighting available

Town Green (If your event is large, it is best to select all spaces below )

__Gazebo  __ Softball Field __Entire Green __ Banner (up to 2 weeks before event ~ fee $25/wk)

__Electricity needed?

Ruby & Flizabeth Cohen Woodlands (specify areas to be used)

Purpose/Event: - Estimated Attendance per Day:

Equipment/Set-Up Requirements: Total Attendance:

Event Dates Requested: (include rain date, set-up and breakdown dates; fees will be assessed for

each day of use, attach detailed schedule if needed).

Event Times (each day): R _

. ) Individual | Group | Sports League | Special Event
Additional Required Documents | "o\, 1" | Rentals | Field Use Permit
X

X

Indemnification & Release X X
Insurance Certificate

List of Officers/Contacts

List of Coaches/Contacts
Schedules (if not indicated above)
Charter/Bylaws -
Departmental Approval Form
Public Information Form
Special Event Info Form
| Special Event Sign Off Sheet

W[4 || e | 4 1

altaltalbs

I, on behalf of all groups and users that I represent, have read, understand and will abide by all
appropriate rules and policies regarding use of the facilities, and realize that the permit will not be
issued or valid without submittal of all required documents and fees.

Signature Date




Town of Colchester
Special Event Information

By providing complete and detailed information about your event along with your application, it can significantly increase
the speed with which your application can be reviewed and approved.

Event Name:

Event Contact: Phone:

Date: Rain date, if any: __

Location: Hours:

Is this event open to the public or is it private? _ Public Private

Price of Admission / Tickels / Special Information:

Potential Vendors

Contget:  Phone:

Items Available: Food Crafts Art Related ltems
(please circle) Musical/Other Performances Other:

Will temporary structures (such as tents) be erected? Yes No

If yes, please provide a detailed site plan, including size and lecallon of each structure and distances between structures. Tants require a certificate for
each one showlng the flame spread and smoke devalopment requirements, Large tents will require additional exiting , exit signs and "No Smoking”

signs.

Will there be electrical usage? Yes No
if yes, the type of elaclrical cord belng used must be indicated on tha sile plan. All elactrical on the ground must be protected with approved malting in

the areas of walking. All lights in tents must have approved covers over ali exposed bulbs. All witing must maat tha national electrical code for temporary

use.

Will food be served? Yes No

If yas, plaase provide details, including the complete manu, how/whara it wiii be prepared/served, and by whom. A Temporary Food Permit may be
raquired by the Health Dapardment.

Will there he propane use? Yes No
It yes, the tanks must be oulside of the tent, properly secured and all tanks must be ASME or DOT approved with up lo date stamps.

Please provide any other details about the event that may be helpful in giving a complete picture of
what the event will entail.



TOWN OF COLCHESTER PARKS AND RECREATION COMMISSION

INDEMNIFICATION AND RELEASE

This form is valid one year from the date signed.

THIS IS A LEGALLY BINDING DOCUMENT. DO NOT SIGN IT UNTIL YOU HAVE READ THE

CONTENTS HEREOF AND UNDERSTAND THE SAME.
IF YOU ARE IN DOUBT, CONSULT AN ATTORNEY PRIOR TO SIGNING THIS. DOCUMENT.

In consideration of the permission granted to it by the Town of Colchester for the purpose of using
playing fields and recreational facilities owned by the Town of Colchester, the undersigned, in
recognition of the fact that Colchester has no lawful obligation to permit said usage by any person,
group, or other entity not sponsored by the Parks and Recreation Commission of the Town of
Colchester, does hereby release the Town of Colchester, its agents, servants, and employees from any
liability whatsoever in the event of injury to any person or any actual or perceived infringement of the
personal security of any person using the said playing fields and recreational facilities while engaged in
usage authonized by the Town or to any person attending any such activity and the undersigned intends
to release to be effective and binding on himself and on all members, guests, invitees, or observers of the
group activity which he herein represents. This release is provided in addition to, and without limitation
on, any and all defenses available to the Town of Colchester pursuant to the Connecticut General

Statutes and common law.

The undersigned, on behalf of himself and the members of the group or entity he represents, does
hereby agree to indemnify the Towns and its agents, servants, and employees against any and all claims,
suits, actions, debts, damages, costs, charges and expense, including Court costs and attorneys fees, and
against all liability, losses and damages of any nature whatever, that the Town shall or may at any time
sustain or be put to by reason of the usage of the Town-owned property, as contemplated herein.

Sigrlaiur;-of Iiéépoﬁsible party_(lTesj Signature N " Date
Print Name R Print Name
Title Title

Affiliation Affiliation



Town of Colchester
Insurance Requirements
Frequently Asked Questions

Q. What are the general requirements?
A. When renting/reserving a property owned by, or when doing work for, or providing

services to, the Town of Colchester or the Colchester Board of Education, a Certificate of
Liability Insurance, listing the Town of Colchester as a Certificate Holder, and being
named as additional insured, is required. A Certificate of Insurance is a document

detailing available liability coverage (see attached sample).

Q. Where would we get this insurance?
A. Most businesses and organizations purchase “commercial general liability insurance,”

while individuals purchase “personal liability” coverage through a homeownet’s, condo-
unit owner’s, or renter’s insurance policy. Your insurance agent or carrier can provide
the required certificate if you are a business or non-profit organization and you purchase
commercial general liability insurance. If you are an individual not related to a business
or non-profit organization, your agent should provide a copy of the “policy declaration
page” showing personal liability coverage. Non-profit organizations can typically get
this coverage from their local, regional or national office. If you do not already have this
coverage, or have insufficient coverage, insurance can be purchased for your particular

needs from most insurance agencies or carriers,

Q. Will this cost me anything?
A. If you have an existing policy with sufficient coverage, there should be no cost to

provide the necessary certificate. Policies created just for this event/contract can vary

in cost.

Q. Why is this required?
A. When the Town allows a business/individual to use its property, or supplics goods or

services to the Town, the Town must be protected against claims against the Town that
arise out of the negligence of these third parties.

Q. How much insurance must we have?
A. The insurance must be for at least $1,000, 000 per occurrence in coverage for

businesses and non-profit organizations, and $300,000 per occurrence for individuals not
related to businesses or non-profit organizations.

Q. Isn’t $1,000,000 a lot of coverage to require?
$1,000,000 is the standard liability coverage required by municipalities, although

A. 81,

many institutions are now requesting $2,000,000 coverage depending on the scope, size,
and severity of the goods or services being provided. In today’s climate of frequent
lawsuits and the high cost of health care, even $1,000,000 might not cover all costs.



Q. Why must the Town be a “Certificate Holder”?
A. In the event that the insurance coverage should be changed or discontinued, the Town

would be notified, as a Certificate Holder, that it may not be protected under this policy,
giving it time to take measures to adequately protect itself,

Q. How many days “written notice” must be given to the Certificate Holder should the
policy be changed or discontinued?
A. The Town of Colchester requires 30 days written notice of changes to/cancellation of
a policy, and this must be included on the Certificate of Insurance.

Q. What does “additional insured” mean?
A. The Town of Colchester will be insured by your policy for the particular
event/contract, just as you are. If someone taking part files a claim against the Town for
injuries arising out of participation/involvement with your event/contract, your insurance
will respond to defend the Town, and pay damages if the Town is found negligent.

Q. When must the policy be effective?
A. The policy must be effective during the time the event takes place, or goods/services

are delivered. For certain services, coverage may need to be carried for an additional
period of time to be specified.



e
ACORD CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE [ o]

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS

CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.
IMPORTANT: |f the certificate holder s an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy{las} must be sndorsed. if SUBROGATION 13 WAIVED, subjact to
the terms and conditiona of the pollcy, certain polfcles may require an endorsement. A statamant on this cartificats doee not confar rights to the

ceriiffcate holder In Heu of such endorssment(s).
COWTACT

INSURER(S) AFFORGING COVERAGE HAIC #
A = o
INSURED INSURBR B :
c:
INBURER D
INBUREN G :
INOURER P
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUER TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY FERIOD
INDICATED, NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INBURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRISED HEREIN I8 SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMWS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH PQLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID GLAIMS.
12{%1‘:4 PEoH JAoDL un! » BiLis EY ERE s
A | X | GOMMBRGIAL GENERAL LIABIITY ‘ EACH OCCURRENCE 2 1.000,00
— [ANAGE T0 WENTED
- CLAIMS-MADG QCOLR X PREMSES (Ee orcymrangs) | S 300,000]
- a / MED EXP [Any ane parson) | s 1 5.000]
= =] | | PeRsoNALE AV INNRY |3 1,000,000
AENL AGGREGATELIMIT APPLIES PER: | GENERAL AGGREGATE s 3,000,000]
| policy D % D LOG ] PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGC | § 3,000,00
Qteiic P il
ALUTOMOBILE tIABILITY - i Wm [T
ANY AUTO N - BODILY INJURY (Per parson) | $
— :lLJ%'gSWNED :8’1"‘53“0 BODILY INVURY {Par amldznl) | 8
| Jmeoos [ i ] R T
5
__|UMBRELLALIAR | | qecuR EACH OCCURRENCE s
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS.MADE AGGREGATE 5
DEQ I ]E.EE!‘LILQE s ¥
WORKERS COMPENSATION OTH-
AHD EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY Yin - _J_%UEJ._L’E_—____H_
a:;a@ggﬂ?mm:%ﬁklﬂl“] D NiA gL EACH ACCIDENT 11
(Mandalory in §H) EL DIGEASE - EAEMPLOVEE! §
If vy, denenba undor 1
DESCRPTION OF APERATION] beaw _ E. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | §
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS [LOCATIONS/ VEHICLES (ACORO 101, Additions ft ka Gchadule, mey be hed It more spaaa (s requived)
Certificata Holdar Is Usted a5 Additianal Insurad for general Hablity.
CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

SHOULO ANY OF THE ABOVE DEGCRIBED POLICIES BE GANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE OELNERED IN

ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLIGY PROVISIONS.

Town of Colghester AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE
Attn:Parks & Recrestion Dept.
l 127 Morwich Avenua
IColchester, CT 06418
©1988-2014 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

ACORD 25 (2014/01) The ACORD namae and logo ars registered marks of ACORD



‘%;‘;Slt(ersaﬁ R@treaﬂt;ioa

Policy Governing Issuance of Special Events
Permits for Town of Colchester Public Facilities

DEFINITION:
A special event is a public function that is open to the community at large.

Examples of special svents would include:
Other outdoor cuftural events and

Parades

community fastivals
Marathons and fun-runs

Street fairs
Motorized vehicle races or contests

Public Speaker events
Circuses, fairs and rodeocs

Large Towrn/BOE events
Outdaor music concerts, shows and
exhibitions Sports Toumaments
PURPOSE:

Special events present an opportunity to invigorate civic pride, ta celebrats the
sacial and cuttural fabric of a community, and to encourage economic '
development. Because of their very nature as common grounds for racreation
and enjoyment, public parks and racreation open spaces often provide the right
atmosphere for the hosting of these celebrations. The purpose of this
Administrative Order is to establish a standard procedure of application,
evaluation and pemitting of special events in town-owned and operated park and

recreation facilities, in an effort to:

Ensure events ramain for public park purposes only:

Provide broad public benefit;

Respect park capacity, infrastructure and adopted general pian;

Ensure compatibility and sympathy with surrounding land uses as well as

natural, cuftural and historic park resources;

» Maet the conditions of the Cades of the Town of Colchester, and,
Minimizes negative impacts to the heaith, welfare and safety of the public.

Board of Selectmen Approval, May 2013

Paget1of 9



A special ovent parmit shall be required for the following activities:

a) An organized formation, parade, procession or assaembly of more than one
hundred (100) participants (may include peopie, animals, vehicles or any
combination thereof); that assemble or travel in unison on any public street,

highway, alley, sidewalk or other public way.

b) Any organization formation, parade, procession or assembly which either (1)
may impede, obstruct, impair or interfara with free use of a public street,

highway, alley, sidewalk, or public way owned, controlled, ar maintained by the
Town or (2) does not comply with normal or usual traffic regulations or controls.

¢} Any outdoor activity of a group of more than one hundred (100) persons on
Town-owned, controlled or maintained property such as town parks and open
space, where a standard reservation or facilities use permit has not been

granted.
d) Any actlvity on public property that could reasonably be expected to require
provision of public safety services.

e) Any activity on public property that involves the placement of a tent, canopy, or
other temporary structure (e.g. stage, bleachers), if that placement requires a
permit from the Town’s Fire Department or Building Division.

Exceptions to special event permit applications:

* Regular facility rental application and fees still apply to any permit that has been
exempt from the special event status.

a) Special events, as defined by this Administrative Order, do not include picnics,
weddings, funerals or elections.

b) Activities conducted by governmental agencies acting within the scope of its

authority.

¢) Groups using picnic shelters at town parks where a shelter reservation and
facilities use permit has been requested and granted. The group must not
exceed/violate any other noise, facllities use or public safety regulations.

d) Events conducted by local elementary schools, middie schools, high school

that are conducted on their own grounds and property, which will not significantly
impact traffic flow on surrounding public streets or pose a risk to public safety.

Board of Selectmen Approval, May 2013

Page 2 of 9



e) Lawful picketing and free spesch activities that do not involve the use of
vehicles, animals, fireworks, pyrotechnics or equipment (other than sound

equipment).

SECTION | - SPECIAL EVENTS CLASSIFICATIONS:

Special events shall be classified according to their size by both the required
staging area and number of people attending; their duration; and, their
infrastructure support requirements (tents, parking, roads, restrooms). The
achievement of any ane of the higher criteria shall qualify an event far the higher
classification. For instance, if an event lasts for only two days but 7,000 people
are expected to attend each day, the event shall be classified as a Class "D"
event.

Class A - 1 Day or up to 250 total attendance, with minimal parking and
infrastructure requirements, and compatible with public use of park sites.
Class B - 2-3 Days, or up to 500 total attandarice, with moderate parking
and infrastructure requirements and compatible with public use of parks
and sites.

Claes C —4-6 Days, or up to 1,000 total attendance per day, with
moderate parking and Infrastructurs requirements or limits on public use of

park site.

Class D - 7 or more days, or 3,000+ total attendance per day, with heavy
parking and infrastructure requirements or restrictions on public use of

park site.

The Town of Colchester reserves the right ta adjust or waive the limits of
classification and/or duration as deemed in best interest of the town.

SECTION {I - PARK RESTRICTIONS:

Mechanical Amusement Rides
Machanical Amusement Rides will only be permitted at the Town Green and

Recreation Complex. Mechanical amusement rides shall be allowed only in
parks, with restrictions placed on location, and their impact on the welfare and

safety of both the public and the park site.

Noise

The Town of Coichester prohibits unreasonable and disruptive noise that is
clearly incompatible with the normal activities of certain locations at certain times.
Please refer to Town of Colchester Zoning Regulation 3.7.6.G.

Board of Selectmen Approval, May 2013

Page 3 of 9



en the hours of 10:00 p.m. and

No music or entertainment shall be allowed betwe
plainly audible at the park boundary. If

7:00 a.m., in such a manner as to be
either of these restrictions is breached, it will be considerad a violation of the

Code.

Failure to comply with requests to decrease noise to an acceptable level will
result in notification to the Police Department. The Police Department has the
authority to make an arrest. Failure to comply may also result in the revocation
of a special events permit, and may prohibit the issuance of a permit for future

events by the evant organizer.

Fireworks

Events featuring fireworks must obtain a firoworks permit from the State Fire
Marshal’s office and local Fire Marshal, as well as any other appropriate
municipal permitting jurisdiction.

Signage

Promotional signs are limited to tha Carmmunily Events Board, Sponsorship
banners and signage are allowed only within the designated event site and may
be displayed no more than two waeks prior to the event. All signs and
banners are hung by the Parks Maintenance crew and must be dropped off to the

Parks and Recreation office two weeks priar to the event and will be moved
immediately fram the site following the cvent. Fees to hang the banner are
included in the facility rental fee. All wording of signs and designated locations
must be pre-approved by the Parks & Recreation Department.

Sandwich Board signs are limited to cultural arts performance promotion only:
they must be less than 32 square feel in size (total of both sides) and must be set
15" back from the travel portion of the road. Signs and banners may require a

zoning permit.

Alcohol is prohibited on a town property. Smoking is not permitted in any town
park or on any schaol grounds. Daogs must be on leash on all town property

(except for service dogs or with special permission from the town, )

SECTION lif - APPLICATION PROCESS, REQUIREMENTS AND FEE
SCHEDULE:

When an organization seeks to host a special event in a town parks and
recreation facility, the event organizer must contact the Colchester Parks and

Recreation Department for an Application Package. The Application Package
shall include the following information:

e This policy
Application for Use of Recreational Facilities Form

Board of Selectmen Approval, May 2013

Page 4 of 9



* Special Event Information Form
» Town Indemnification & Release Form

¢ Insurance F.A.Q.

Applicants will be required to resubmit the special events application annually by

the end of January. In addition to the application, a description and definition of
the event with proposed dates will be required. Applications will be valid for one

year.

The Town of Colchester reserves the right to adjust or waive the Iimits of any
spacial event in best intarest of the town.

Special Event Permit Fee:

Town Green:
Fri. - Sun.: $50/day non-refundable fee for event day, setup, breakdown
and rain dates.

Mon. - Thu.: $50/day non-refundable fee for event day, setup, and
breakdown .Rain Dates will be scheduled without a fee. If a rain date is
selaected by another organization for use, the initiat organization will be
required to pay the $50/day fee to secure the date. If a rain date is used at

any time, a $50 fee will be assessed.
Ruby Cohen Park:

$50/day/event (incl. setup/breakdown/rain dates)

Recreation Complex: $50/day per field for event day, setup, breakdown
and rain dates.

$25 per field for each of the following time blacks:

5 p.m. - Closing

7am.-12p.m. 12p.m. — 5p.m.

The following types of spacial avents are EXEMPT from the application

Events produced or sponsored by the Town of Colchester, the Board of
Education, or their agents.

Additional Fees:
The event organizer is responsible for full reimbursement to the town of any and

Board of Salectmen Approval, May 2013

Page 5 of 8



all costs borne by the town. If any town staff and/or equipment are required to
assist to operate or provide maintenance for an event, the town shall be
compensated for the full cost of providing the support. The Town will make no

capital investment in infrastructure to support the event.

14 days following the closing of the event, the department will invoice the event
organizer for all applicable costs and charges. The event organizer will have 30

days to remit payment.
The event organizer will be required to provide the following information in

addition to the permit fee:
* Application for Use of Recreational Facilities Form
+ Special Event Information Form
¢ Town Indemnification & Release Form
e Insurance Certificate
» Event Description (Purpose, History, etc)
* Proposed Site Selection/Site Plan

SECTION [V - EVAL UATION CRITERIA FOR APPROVAL :

Priority will be given to pre-established, annual events. Not-for-profit
organizations will be given pricrity over avents or festivals which generate profit

for the private sector. If the conditians have been satisfled to allow an event
sponsored by a for-profit enterprise, the event organizer must provide evidence

that:

The event constitutes a community service;
Itis in the best interests of the general health, safety and welfare of both

the participants and citizens of Colchester;
There is little to nc impact an and/or cost for town support services; and,

The frequency and uniqueness of the event does not conflict with or
replicate an already-existing festival or evant,

if an event proposed by a for-profit corporation does not meet the established
criteria, the application will be denied.

The event organizer will be notifled within 14 days of receipt of its application
whether the application has been approved for a Special Events Permit.

e The Parks & Recreation Facilities Subcommittee will forward its
recommendation through the appropriate personnel to the Department

Director for final approval.
Once an application to host a special event is submitted to the
Department, the Parks & Recreation Director, or designee, will provide the

initial review for fuifiliment of base criteria and guidelines, as well as any
conflict with existing events.
Board of Selectmen Approval, May 2013

Page 6 of 8



All applications will be subject to the following evaluative criteria, as reviewed by
the Facilities Subcommittee of the Parks & Recreation Commissgion:

.'..Q

Clagsification of the event and its campatibility to the propased park site's
classification

Appropriateness of event to public park purpose

Performance History of event and event organizer (if applicable)

impact on park property and surrounding natural and cultural resources
Impact on fraffic conditions

Ability to comply with all local permitting requirements

Awvailabillty of town support services, such as parks grounds maintenance
crews

Impact on adjacent land uses and neighbarhoods

Duplication of existing town-permitted event
Enhancement to tourism, economic development and quality of life

Ability to generate positive local, regional or national media exposure
Ability to generate revenues for the Department

The next step will be review and approval by all applicable Town departments,
including:

® & & 3 o &

Board of Selectmen
Police Department
Building Official
Fire Marshal

Public Works
Health Department
Parks & Recreation

Once all departmental approvals ara received, the Parks & Recreation
Department will issue the official permit.

The Town is under no obligation to issue special events permits for use of its
parks and recreation facilities. If an event is found to be incompatibie with a

proposed site’s classification, @ more appropriate park site may be suggested to
the event organizer. An application will be denied if an event is found to:

Be inappropriate to public park purpose.
Exert adverse impact on a park and/or its surrounding infrastructure,

natural or cultural resources.
Exert significantly adverse impacts on the traffic conditions and/or

adjacent land uses and neighborhoods.
Have a history of poor performance in town parks.

Board of Selectmen Approval, May 2013

Page Tof 9



At the Department's discretion, an application can be denied if a special event is
found to replicate other events or to diminish the uniqueness of already

established community celabrations.

SECTION V - REGULATORY AND PUBLIC SAFETY REQUIREMENTS:

Outside of the Parks and Recreation Department, many other agencies, including
regulatory and public safety, require permits for the execution of a special event.
These agencies set their own requirements and fees. It is the responsibility of

the event crganizer to obtain these permits:

At a minimum, the following must be obtained prior to the event:

[nsurance
General Public Liability of $1 million coverage, depending upon event activities

Automobile Liability Insurance of at least $300,000. “Town of Colchester” must
be listed as Certificate Holder and Additional Insured

Fl ! in
Event organizer will provide appropriate staffing to address parking needs.

Grounds and Public Works Maintenance
Public Works Director will review with event organizer the need far Public Works

support staff.

All necessary Building and Zoning Permits
Approval of structural components, such as tents, electrical and handicapped

accessihility, may be required.

Sanitation/Health
All food service concessions and restroom facilities must meet Public Heaith
Cade requirements. Temporary permits for food service concessions must be

obtained prior to the event.
The following cases will require permits from the Department of Environmental

Protection (DEP):
o Waste water disposal

¢ Racreation Vehicle (RV) wasta water disposal

Portable Raestrooms
The Town of Colchester will provide 2 water closets (1 ragular/1 handicap) on the

town green during the summer months. Any additional water closets required per
General Statute are the responsibility of the event applicant.

Board of Selectmen Approval, May 2013

Page 8 of 9



Garbage Removal
Any speclal event that takes place on a town owned property must provide their
own solid waste removal.

This may inciude dumpsters and/or roll-off trash receptacles, contracted by the
event, as appropriate, as determined by the Public Works Diractor. The Public
Works Director, or designee, will determine placement of all waste disposat

containers and trash receptacles.

Eire Safety
Fire Marshal will conduct any and all necessary inspections, and determine staff

requirements far each avent.

Board of Selactmen Approval, May 2013

Page 9 of 9



484 RRY Y17
STATE OF CONNECTICUT Page 20 of 35 pages

REGULATION
of
U Tl IO L TN - ==
DEPARTMENT OF PURLIC SAFETY
Canceming

FUNIELRT MATTER HOULA IO
STATE BUILOING CODE-2006 CONNECTICUT
SUPPLEMENT = 2000 AMENDMENT

(Amd) 3103.1 Ganeral. Tha povisians of this section shal apply (o {stuctures, including|
tents, canopies and other mombrang stiuclutas, aractad for a puricy of less lhan 180
congecyllve cuiondar days : v Those eracted for 3
langar perad af lime shall comply #iih applicable seclians of (his code.

Excoptlon: Tha Connaclicut Tant ard Portatle Shellar Codis shall apply o the
falfowing tents and portatie shultars when such tents am! portabie shallars are Aot argetod on
he graunids of ane- and tn-family dvealings far private pantes and no 3dmissian i ahargacd:

! Tunta araotad for lews than 180 consecutive colendar days qul o ;

caleufay days with an avcupancy of 100 ar mora parsens ar sovaring an aea in
axcoess of 1,200 squam faat,
2. Portable sheRars orecied for fass thao 140 consacutive caiandor days gut of any 368

e

sensuculiva calgndar duws with an h@qugrm of 100 or mora garsuna.

(Awud} 3103.0.1 Parmit raquirad. All tampormey steuctures that sover an area in 9xcass of
120 aquure feat, Including all sonnecling arens ar spacas with a comman mesns of 8gresg or

onlrarca that are vsed or intonded to bu usadt for the gallierng tegathar uf 10 or moro
far any purgosa without oblaining a

pursang, dhall not be enccled, aparated or maintainad f
purmit from Iha code official, [Tants used axclosvely for recrealional carmping pumosas shsll
bur axempt fram the above ayuiemaents.]

Excaplions:

1.  Tenis luss than 350 squams feet total area.

2. Tants 900 syuare fant ard smaller in total arss when accupled by ewer
Ihan 30 persans, which nave no heating appllances, no installsd elactrieal

service and are aracted for fewar Wan 72 Hours,
T .3 Taptoe /| Dt GAINIOT JUmesEs.

Sec. 46. Sactlon 29-262-1d, State Building Cads - 2006 Connacticut Supplament, Chapter

31, af tha 2003 Intemational Bulding Cade, s amended to add:
(NEW) (Def) 3104.11 Vantflatlon. Dalate saction In its entirety without substitution.

and conglructad (o mithatand wnd or altae imaral loads and due loads Jg raquirad by Chupter
similar festuras that relleva the

16 with dug aliowonce for shupe, apan construston ang
wrossuras or loods. Struclural members shull be protectad ‘o pravent deteromtion, Awnings
lfre-retaraant-irauted waod, wood of Typy IV

shall heva framas of noncambustible mafadial,
Sua. or Iour congtruction with combustble ar nenombusilble cavars and shall ba olthor
fixad, relraclable, folding or collspaibie.
Exceptiona:
1. Fixnd awnings shall not be required to be designed (o reaist wind loads in axcess
of 90 mph.
2 Retractable ewnings shall not be required to be designed (o resist wind ar snow
foads.
(NEW) (Amd) 3107.1 Gemwral. Signs shed ba designed, canstructed and maintained in
accordance with Appendix H of this cade.
Ucut Supplament, Chapter

Sec. 46. Sarlion 20-252- 1d, State Suilding Code - 2008 Connec:
34, Section 3109.1.1. of tha 2003 Intsmationel Buiiding Code, ia amended a (llows:

(NEW) (Amd) 3105.3 Dasign and conatruction. Awnings aind canopius shull ba unaigned

(Add) 3109.1.1 Health Qapartment [rogufstion] . Mo parsun sholl consfruct,

substarvially alter or reconstruct a swimming poot untll the construction documanis and water

discharge provisions have bean appraved by (he Dapastment of Publlc Health, In accordance

with tha rogulations adoplad gursuant lo soclion 19a-30 of the Connectivut General Slatules.

I X [Ownar-orcupled| ewnar-guguotey.
{ swimining pools dccassory 1o 3

Exception: .
datached one- twa- or trea-family msllences Jny



FYOWN OF COLCHESTER
APPLICATION POR BUILDING PERMIT

DATE OF APPLICATION ASSESSOR'S TAXMAP & LOT#
Nation: Plasss reder 0 ruise and mquirements 6n mverss oida.

ALTER { ), ENLARGE ( ), REPAIR ( }.mw!( ).

Tha undersigned herebiy appies far & permt 02 EAECT (
DEMOLIBH [ ), bulfdtng ar sfructure hareln dascrbed and in accamionce with plne and spechicatiane sUBmiRed

LOCATION (Street & No.) PROPERTY OWNER

OWNER'S ADDRESS PHONE

BUILDER PHONE

BUILDER'S ADDRESS LICENSE #

USE GROUP TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION SIZECFBUADING ____ X

GARAQESIZE____ x _  ATYACMED TOTAL FLOOR AREA ______NUMBER OF STORIES

NUMBER OF BATHS NUMBER OF BEDROOMS _________IACUZZUHOT-TUBS GAL

HEATING TYPE SIDING SEPTIC WELL CITY WATER

CITY SEWER GARBAGE DISPOSAL ACCESSORY BUILDING SIZE
EST.CONSTRUCTION VALUE §

IS PROPERTY WITHIN 100 YEAR FLOOD PLAINT
Tblnﬂu!wmmumdhmbhudmow"qwd- and with the pravisiens of all other iaws and rules

gaveraing buiiiing
Sgrad (Owner ar Agent)
APPROVED (Bullding Otiicisl)
DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED WORK UNDER THIS APPLICATION-

Print Narve

SUBCONTRACTORS OFFICIAL USE ONLY
Efac(rician == —_—
Name Addrags
Signature Lic.# Fismbie —_
e Mooty S
Name Address SadfErmnlar —_—
Signatuve tics
Sagtic J—
Masting Caniractor il
Neme Address o—
Sgnaiume LicH Dvveey iy
Remodsier Nuildag —
:;'f"'m 3:‘:‘"’ Eduasiion fee _—
Sivis Fen e
Sprinider Conteacior
Name Adress Tetel fan —
Signature Lec#

WHITE: Fils PINK: Asssesor  CANARY: Agplicant



7 CHATHAM

Cobedlastvn, fasd Saddam, Enct Namptin, Nalves, Madinsugh, £ FSodbad

TEMPORARY FOOD LICENSE APPLICATION

Name of QFQ or Person [n charge with Temporary Event Training Certification (include copy of certificate)

Name of Business/ Assaciation
Mailing Address
Cell Phone #
Emall Addrass
Commercial Fee $75.00 FEE PAID (office use)
OR S
“Non-profit” Fee Class I/ Il $20.00 per event Checki#
Class Iiinv $30.00 per ovant Cash
Choose one (O Trailer ([ Boath Rec'd Date

1= Traller License piate #(required) ——

Name & Address of Event;

Data(s) of Event

Hours of the Event:
Date and time the TFE will be ready far inspection

DIRECTIONS: The PERSON IN CHARGE of sach TFE Sita must complete this application. The
application must be completed and submitted to Chatham Heatth District at LEAST 10 DAYS befare an event

involving S or fawer booths, and 30 days bafore an event invalving mora than 5 food booths.
NO HOME COOKED FOODS OR FOODS PREPARED IN AN UNAPPROVED FACILITY ARE PERMITTED
ide all of following:

0O A sketch of booth/tent, include all equipment.

T If more than § booths are proposed a drawing of the entire event srea is required, depicting their TFE
site in relation to the potable water supply, electrical sources, the wasts water disposal ares, lavatories,

etc., as well as all food preparation and service areas at the event is required.

Rev 8/16 -
" East Hampton Offce: 240 Middietown Ave, East Hamptors, CT 06424
Tel: (860) 3650884« Fax: (860) 365-0885
www.Chatharheah.ong



J A COPY of QFO or Temporary Event Training Certificate for the person in charge

Please provide the following information: All questions MUST be answered to determine if
your food permit will ba approved. (if any of the following questions do not apply please

anewer with N/A).

1. Menu: Please list ail food and bevera
(attach on separate sheet If necessary)

Hot Food:

ge items to be prepared and served at tamporary avent

Cold Food:

Beverages:
Other:

2. Will all food be prepared at the temporary food event?

YES
NO

3. Dascribe the food source and operation approach at the event:
Nate: Thera shall be nc home cooking ar home preparation of food offered at temporary food events.

All food must be obtained from a liconsed and permitted retail or wholesale distributor.

a. Food prepared or pracooked at a licensed kitchen or restaurant. Yes
b. Precooked food orderad/purchased or donated by food establishment. Yes

c. Food will be cooked on the premises. Yes Mobile Vendor Yes

4. If you answered yes to question 3a or 3b

a. Name of License establishment

b. Address of licensed establishment

c. Please submit license to Chatham Heaith District with this application if issued outside the
Chatham Health District.

Describe how Potentially Hazardous Foads (PHF) will be transported from the licensed kitchen

9.
to the event SAFELY within adequate temperaturs range (be specific):
Cooler with Ice

Thermal Vehicles
Thermal Box: Themal Bag
Other (describe)

NOTE: record time and temperatures of all products befora leaving base of aperation (this allows
Chatham Heaith District to aflow reheating or rapid chilling of foad product onsite rather than discarding

food items)

6. Identify cooking equipment and approach, choose as many as appiy:
Gas Grill Kettie (cam) Smoker
Steamer Stove Deep Fryer
Conventional Oven Rice Maker
Stir fry Wok Gas Caoker

Rev 8/16 2
" East Hampton Offoe: 240 Mdaietown Ave, E2Tt Hamptor, CT 06424

Tet: [860) 3650884 Fax: (860) 3650885
wwwv.Chathamhearh.ong



Other(specify)

Describe how electricity will be provided to the temporary faod estabilshment.

8. List all places (names and addresses) where the food source especially meats, pouitry,
seafood (shelifish tags must be kept with the product and held for 90 days) and ice will be

purchased.

9. (dentify the source of the potable water supply and dascribe how water will be stored and
distributed at the temporary food event, If a non-public water supply Is to be used you must

submit maost recent water tests with this application.

10.Hand washing facilities to be used by employees.
a. Commerciai Electric Portable hand washing

station
b. Portable hand washing set up: Yes » MUST include all listed itoms below:
Thermal watsr tank with Spigot

Waste Water Bucket
Soap

Paper Towels

11.What type of sanitizer will be used? You must provide corresponding test strips to ba sure

sanitizer is the correct concentration.
Chiorine Sanitizer (bleach and water sofution)

Quatemary ammonium solution

12. How and where will aquipment and utensils be washed
a. Commercial ware washing facility on event premises
b. Portable 3-bay sink
c. Three containers of suitable size (adequate for submerging largest piece of equipment)
d. Wil bring back to the base of operation to wash (ONLY for events less than 4 hours)
e. Not applicable (if using single service utansils or prepackaged foads)

Rev 8/16
£ast Hampton Office 240 Midaietwn Ave, East Hampton, CT 06424

Tek {860} 3650884~ Fax; (860) 365-0885
www.Chathemhealith.org




13.Waste water and grease disposal: Describe how wastewater will be collected, stored and

disposad. NOTE: No waste water or grease is parmitted to be disposed of on the ground or

down a storm drain.
Collected by event coordinator Bring back to base of operation

14. Garbage containers: Describe the number and location of garbage containers.

15. What heat source will be used to keep hot foods hot (at 140 degrees and above)?

Elecfric Steamer Chaffing dishes
Grill N/A (cold food only)
Propane Stsamer
Other(describa)
16. Describe how cold foods will be kept at 45 degrees and below
Commerclal cooler/freezer Cooler with ice
Ice packs —._ Ofher (describe)
17.You are required to have thermaometers and way to sanitize thermaomaeters ansite. Select from
items below which you will have onsite:
Digital thin probe thermometer ,Alcohol Swabs
Cooler thermometers - Metal Stem Thermometers

18. Food protection equipment required:
a. Tent required if food will be prepared, cooked and dispensed out side

b. Food MUST be properly covered, sneeze guards will be required for self-serve or areas

open to the public
c. Adequate sheives required for storing food and food service items, containers MUST be off

the floor
19.Personal Hygiene
Effective hair restraints (hat or hair net) No exposed open cuts/wounds
Food grade gloves

Clean outer clothes including apron
NOTE: Any personnel with undiagnosed fever, diarrhea, vomiting are prohibited from

working 72 Hours after they beacome symptomatic. If there is any questions regarding
this please contact Chatham Health District.
20.List all employee/volunteer names, address, phone number, shift worked and duties. Please

see employes log attached.

Statement: | hereby certify that the above information s cormect, and | fully understand that any
deviation from the shove without prior permission from the Chatham Healith District may nullify final

spproval. [ certify that | have recsived and have read the Guldefines for Food Service st Temporary

Rev 8/16
East Hampton Omce: 240 Midaletown Ave, East Hampton, CT 06424
Tet: (360) 3650894 = Fax: [860) 365-1885
www.Chethambealth.org

4



Events and that the above-described establishment will be operated and maintained In accordance
with these Guldelinas and tha Public Health Coda of the State of Connecticut. | Certify that | am the

responsibie perty and will be onsite during the event to ensure proper proosdures and cieaniiness. |
understand this ls an application only, not a permit untll reviewed snd signed by a sanitarian.
| will fill out the attached log, Attachment C, and keep it on file for $0 Days.

Date:

Pergon In charge Signature: X

===I==:==:—_—‘:==m--=t==:=====ﬁﬂmzn-ﬂﬂﬂ
for office use only

for office use only for offica use only for office use only for office use only

APPROVAL.: YES NO

Training certificate provided and reviewed -Circleone: QFO or TFE

Date Sanitarisn contactad applicant

Notas

Permit Restrictions:

Date:

Sanitarian Signature:

= = = == o= 5 S ED DD S S Ml omem mmn o= =%

Food Booth Checklist

In order to prapare for CHD to inspect your booth, plessa ensure the itama below are compisted and avallable.
The Inspactar will ask to see this form is complated prior to inspection.
Booth Name Date
Rev 8/16 8
East Hampton Offfice: 240 Middletown Ave, East Hampton, CT 06424

Tel: (860) 365-0884= Fax: (860) 365-0885
www.Chathamheaith.org




Complatad Worker Sign-in Form
Water from appraved source (backflow preventer and food grade hosas whan naaded)

Waste water disposed of in an appraved manner (not on the ground)

Restroom facilities sanitary and convenient for food workers (hand washing station encouraged),

Hand washing facilities with hot water from dispenser with spigot, liquid soap, paper towsls, waste
water contalner and trash can.

Trash cang convanient, emptied regularly in a sanitary way and locatlon.

Adequate and callbrated food thermomatars, alcohol wipes/sanitizers

Working thermometers for all cold holding units.

Working and clean facllities to keep cold foods cold (<45°F intemal temperaturs)

Facilities to cook and keep food hat (>140°F for intemal holding temperatures)

Food caockad and held at proper temperatures and staff knowlsdge of tamperatures

Foad protected at all imes
Separate areas and/or utensils/cutting boards for poultry, meats, seafood, and non PHF

Wiping rags in clean, labeled and calibrated sanitizer buckets
Three compartment sink with hot water, soap, sanitizer, test strips (50-100ppm bleach 200ppm Quat)

and area for air drying
Minimizing bare hand contact and frequent hand washing

Separate and spacific duties for each person
Staff attire-haimets or hats, clothing clean and covered by aprar, minimal jewelry, closad toed shoes,
no exposed cuts, burns or open wounds

taff habits-no tobacco use, minimize touching hair, face and body, frequent hand washing

S
Name of person who compieted checklist

Attachment C
BOOTH NAME OR BUSINESS
TEMPORARY EVENT LOG
Rev 8/16 = -
East Hampton Office: 240 Middletown Ave, East Hamptan, CT 06424

Tet (860) 3650884« Fac (860) 3650385
www.Chathamhesith.org



' TIME
Name of Employee/ Vllllll_lteel' and duties Phone # INJOUT

Date

Joe Smith (cook) 860.555.5555 10:00-7:00

09.02.16

|

Note: This form must be kapt for 90days after the event.

Rev 8/16

East Hampton OMc2: 240 Middietown Ave, East Hampton, ,CT 06424
Tet (860] 3650884~ Fax: [860) 365-0865
www.Chathamhealth.org




‘%gl:slt;rsai: R@brea%ioa

“Creating Community Through People, Parks and Programs”
127 Norwich Avenue, Colchester, CT 06415
(860) 537-7297 | parksandrec@colchesterct.gov | www.colchesterct, gov

INVOICE

September 10, 2018

Colchester Farmers Market
46 Town Rd
Colchester, CT 06415

Permit Fees
$50 per week, Town Green reserved for 17 weeks,

June 17, 2018- October 14, 2018

Balance Due: $850.00

Please pay the remaining balance no later than September 17, 2018. Make checks payable to

the Town of Colchester.

Sincerely,
Tiffany Quinn

Recreation Director
Town of Colchester



11/6/2018

Colchester Parks and Recreation
127 Norwich Ave

Colchester, CT 06415

Phone: (860) 537-7297

FAX: --

Email: ParksandRec@colchesterct.gov

Company: Colchester Farmers Market
46 Town Road
Colchester, CT 06415

Agent: Jeff Savitsky
Email: jeffsavitsky@gmail.com

$850.00 30 $0
w RESERVATIONS

| ,;fr'/j parh
Colchester Farmers Market
Type: Special Event

| Attend/Qty: 250

{“3137

Sunday Jun 17, 2018

Sunday Jul1,2018
| Sunday Jul 8, 2018
' Sunday Jul 15, 2018
Sunday Jul 22,2018
Sunday Jul 29, 2018
Sunday Aug 5, 2018
Sunday Aug 12, 2018
Sunday Aug 19, 2018
Sunday Aug 26, 2018
| Sunday Sep 2, 2018
Sunday Sep 9, 2018
Sunday Sep 16, 2018
Sunday Sep 23, 2018
Sunday Sep 30, 2018
Sunday Oct 7,2018
Oct 14, 2018

Sunday
I -

(ERa=1 ot

Total Number of Dates: 17
Total Time: 68 hours

w CHARGES
!
§ =1

$850.00

SENERL AL

Permit Contract

Permit #9002561, Pending approval
Feb 20, 2018 1:15 PM

[
APy

Park Department Logo

Customer Type: Private Individual
Prepared By: Matthew Cicchese

$0

Town Green Baseball Field

4 hours
4 hours
4 hours
4 hours
4 hours
4 hours
4 hours
4 hours
4 hours
4 hours
4 hours
4 hours
4 hours
4 hours
4 hours
4 hours
4 hours

https://activenet021.active.com/colchesterct/serviet/PermitDetail.sdi?id=3317&new_window=yes

$0

Town Green
Norwich Ave

50

Home: (860) 537-1375

$0 $850.00

Colchester, CT 06415

(860) 537-7297

Dot

Jun 17, 2018
Jui 1, 2018
Jul 8, 2018
Jul 15, 2018
Jul 22, 2018
Jul 29, 2018
Aug 5, 2018
Aug 12, 2018
Aug 19, 2018
Aug 26, 2018
Sep 2, 2018
Sep 9, 2018
Sep 16, 2018
Sep 23, 2018
Sep 30, 2018
Oct 7, 2018
Oct 14, 2018

Potas

113



11/6/2018 Permit Contract

L3 e pay yas o o
FLGEOLINTE

Park/Field Rental Day Rate Colchester Farmers Market #9002561 $0 17.00 - $0
Town Green Baseball Field
Park/Field Rental Day Rate Colchester Farmers Market #9002561 $50.00 17.00 - $850.00

Town Green Baseball Field

w DISCLAIMERS
| Facility Usage Waiver

CONDITIONS OF USE OF THE A COLCHESTER PARKS AND RECREATION FACILITY:

1) You are responsible for your group and/or parties actions and conduct during your reservation. Your current

and future reservation requests may be cancelled if the following should occur:

2) Fighting; Unseemly conduct; Health Violations (spitting, smoking, etc.); Abuse of staff or property; Negligent or
| delinquent in remitting payment.

' 3) Groups must provide at least 72 hours notice of cancellation of their booking. We reserve the right to partially
refund deposits when cancellation occurs less than 72 hours of original reservation.

5) Contract changes/cancellations will only be accepted from the individual originally booking the facility(s).

6) Your group must assume responsibility for providing adequate supervision, facility cleanliness and general
[ order while using the facility.

7) Alcoholic beverages are strictly prohibited.

8) Damage and/or destruction of the above named property(s) will result in repair and/or replacement fees billed
directly to you.

9) In all circumstances, Colchester Parks and Recreation retains full authority for final approval and denial of
facility reservation requests.

| INDEMNIFICATION AND RELEASE

THIS IS A LEGALLY BINDING DOCUMENT. DO NOT SIGN IT UNTIL YOU HAVE READ THE CONTENTS
HEREOF AND UNDERSTAND THE SAME.IF YOU ARE IN DOUBT, CONSULT AN ATTORNEY PRIOR TO
SIGNING THIS. DOCUMENT.

In consideration of the permission granted to it by the Town of Colchester for the purpose of using playing fields
and recreational facilities owned by the Town of Colchester, the undersigned, in recognition of the fact that
Colchester has no lawful obligation to permit said usage by any person, group, or other entity not sponsored by
the Parks and Recreation Commission of the Town of Colchester, does hereby release the Town of Colchester, its
agents, servants, and employees from any liability whatsoever in the event of injury to any person or any actual or
perceived infringement of the personal security of any person using the said playing fields and recreational
facilities while engaged in usage authorized by the Town or to any person attending any such activity and the
undersigned intends to release to be effective and binding on himself and on all members, guests, invitees, or
observers of the group activity which he herein represents. This release is provided in addition to, and without
limitation on, any and all defenses available to the Town of Colchester pursuant to the Connecticut General
Statutes and common law.

The undersigned, on behalf of himself/herself and the members of the group or entity he/she represents, does
hereby agree to indemnify the Towns and its agents,servants, and employees against any and all claims, suits,
actions, debts, damages, costs, charges and expense, including Court costs and attorneys fees, and against all
liability, losses and damages of any nature whatever, that the Town shall or may at any time sustain or be put to
by reason of the usage of the Town-owned property, as contemplated herein.

w WORKFLOW STAGES

Biatus Sy

Recreation Approval In process (email sent) Colchester Farmers Market #9002561

https://activenet021.active.com/colchesterct/serviet/PermitDetail.sdi?id=3317&new_window=yes 2/3



» 11/6/2018 Permit Contract

~e CUSTOM QUESTIONS Aniswiar
What type of group are you? Non-Profit Group
Type of Event Facility Rental
Indemnification Release Yes
Liability Insurance included Yes
Do you require electricity? No
Will you be distributing or selling food? Yes
Do you require field lighting? (Extra charge No
applies)
Do you require a Port-a-John? Yes
Please specify any special setup requests  Garbage pails brought by Market Master, set-up near baseball - left
you may have: field. 12-15 booths.

SAMPLE TEXT: Terms & Conditions: This agreement, when signed by the applicant and a representative of the
Organization, constitutes a contractual agreement binding both parties to certain obligations. The applicant agrees to
observe and obey all Organization rules and regulations. In addition, it shall be the responsibility of the applicant to pay
the required fee at the time of reservation. Balance due must be paid before the scheduled event. Deposits will be
returned only in the case of conditions which force the cancellation of the event. The Organization agrees to maintain the
facility, to assure that the facility is prepared properly for the agreed-upon event, and to provide adequate sanitation
facilities, subject to available equipment, resources, weather conditions and time of year.

https://activenet021.active.com/colchesterct/serviet/PermitDetail.sdi?id=3317&new_window=yes 3/3



‘ %;l?fsﬁ R%crea%ioﬁ

MINUTES
Colchester Parks & Recreation Commission
December 3, 2012 i -
Town Hall 3% (%
Meceting Room 2 B0 et
7:00 PM a3 £l
ey G

Members Present: S. O’Leary, E. Kundahl, L. Dimock, N. Kaplan, M. Kennedy, L. Sigpl cnff}m

T. Loskant and David O’Brien *
Members Absent: C. Ferrante
Others Present: Chery! Hancin, M. Cosgrove, Board of Education Liaison John Reever and Civic

Students

Call to Order
Chairman O’Leary called the December 3, 2012 meeting to order at 7:02 p.m.

. Additions to Agenda
E. Kundahl MOTIONED to swap agenda item #7 with item #8. SECONDED by T. Loskant. All

members present vated in favor, MOTION CARRIED.

L. Dimock MOTIONED to add “acceptance of meeting dates for 2013 as item #12 and renumber
agenda accordingly. SECONDED by E. Kundahl. All members present voted in favor, MOTION

CARRIED.

Citizen's Comments
J. Reever slated he was recently at the field and asked the board if there is a time frame for painting

the dugouts. S. O’Leary stated that in the past it has been handled by youth baseball. S. O’Leary
stated he will check with the baseball commissioners if that can be done in the spring.

Acceptance of Minutes: November 5, 2012 Meeting Minutes
N. Kaplan MOTIONED to approve the minutes of the November 5, 2012 meeting as written.
SECONDED by E. Kundahl. All members present voted in favor, MOTION CARRIED.

Reading of Correspondence
S. O’Leary explained how the new tree on the green came about. S. O’Leary received a phaone call

the week of Thanksgiving regarding the damage to the old tree from past storms. A decision was
made to take down the old tree and replace it with the blue spruce that was located on Hayward

Avenue,

L:2lRd S-2302102



12/3/2012 Parks & Recreation Commission meeting minutes cont’d (pg 2)

6. Committee Reports
- Facilities — N. Kaplan stated that the facilitics sub-commitee is still in the process of meeting to

evaluate the fields. N. Kaplan also stated it’s important that anything having to do with Park &
Recreation should be brought to the attention of the board members before going to the press.

- Finance/Adniinistration - none

- Programs — L. Dimock stated the sub-committee with be meeting once more and they should
have a recommendation prepared for the next meeting.

- BOS Liaison — none

- BOT Liaison - none
- BOE Liaison — J. Reever stated that the transition from the Superintendent to J, Mathieu is going

very smoothly. J. Reever also stated that Colchester Schools will not be participating in the pilot
program of adding additional school hours to the school year.

E. Kundahl MOTIONED to accept the committee reports. SECONDED by T. Loskant. All
members present voted in favor, MOTION CARRIED.

7. Discussion and Possible Action on the Administrative Assistant and Recreation Supervisor
Positions
M. Cosgrove gave an overview regarding the positions that are covered by the program fund. C.
Hancin made a recommendation to the board to change the Administrative Assistant position from
full-time to part-time and to create a new full-time salary position of Recreation Supervisor to remain
consistent with the current Recreation Supervisor position in the office, Discussion was had.
L. Dimock MOTTONED to accept the restructuring of the department to move the Administrative
Assistant position from full-time to part-time, create a second Recreation Supervisor position, remove
the part-time Recreation Specialist position and to forward the recommendation to both the Board of
Selectman and the Board of Finance. SECONDED by M. Kennedy. E. Kundahi opposed. All other
members present voted in favor, MOTION CARRIED.

8. Discussion and Possible Action on Farmers Market moving to the Town Green
C. Hancin stated that the Farmers Marke that is now located at the Polish Club has requested to
relocate to the town green for 20 weeks this summer and are asking to have the Park & Recreation co-
sponsor the event, Discussion was had. L. Dimock MOTIONED to allow the Farmers Market to
move to the town green for 20 weeks this summer and impose a limitation of 10 vendois with 2 $25 a
day fee with an increase in fees if more vendors are added, no vehicles are to park on the green and
any damage to the green will be the responsibility of the Farmers Market. SECONDED by E.
Kundahl. S. O’Leary opposed. All other members voted in favor, MOTION CARRIED.

9. Recreation Supervisor’s Report (Monthly)
C. Hancin gave the board members the Recreation Supervisor’s Report and the Recreation Specialist

Report (see attachment #1). E. Kundahl MOTIONED to accept the Recreation Supervisor’s report.
SECONDED by T. Loskant. All members voted in favor, MOTION CARRIED.

E. Kundahl MOTIONED to accept the Recreation Specialist’s report. SECONDED by L. Dimock.
All members voted in favor, MOTION CARRIED.



03/11/2013 Parks & Recreation Commission meeting minutes cont’d (pe2)

10.

11

-

12.

Discussion and Possible Action on Fee Structures for Town Facilities

Discussion was had regarding the fee structures for town facilitics. The board members stated the
existing policy for the Town Green and Ruby Cohen will remain as is. L. Stephenson MOTIONED
to change the Rec Plex Special Events rental fees to $50 per field for a full day or $25 per field for the
following blocks of time; 7am to 12pm, 12pm to Spm or 5pm to closing. SECONDED by T.
Loskant. All members voted in favor, MOTTON CARRIED.

Recreation Supervisor’s Report (Monthly)

C. Hancin presented the Recreation Supervisor’s report and the Recreation Specialist’s report (see
attachment #2). N. Kaplan MOTIONED to accept the Recreation Supervisor’s report and Recreation
Specialist’s report. SECONDED by M. Kennedy. All members voted in favor, MOTION

CARRIED.

Recreation Manager's Report

C. Hancin read the Recreation Manager’s Report which included the proposed 2013-2014 budget. C.
Hanein stated the Administrative Assistant position will soon be posted, the Colchester Dog Park are
getting ready for their March 23" Easter Egg Tunt Fundraising Event, the Colchester Community
Theater February show went great with great attendance, the Colchester Orchestra’s spring show is on
March 16" and the Spring Connections is out. E. Kundahl MOTIONED to accept the Recreation
Manager’s repost. SECONDED by T. Loskant. All members voted in favor, MOTION CARRIED.

General Comments
None

Adjournment
E. Kundah! MOTIONED to adjourn the mecting at 8:25 p.m. SECONDED by T. Loskant. All

members present voted in favor, MOTION CARRIED.

Attachment
Correspondence from Boy Scouts, Troop 109 (attachment #1)
Recreations Supervisor and Recreation Specialist’s Report (attachment #2)

Note: This meeting was recorded by a digital audio recording system and is available through the Colchester First
Selectman’s office in accordance with the Freedom of Information Act,

Respectfully Submitted,

Gina Santos, Clerk



